I & E CFO

Form 3160-9 (December 1989)

Certified Mail - Return

PI

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

	Number	20JS014I					
	Page	1 of 2					
	Identific	cation					
IID							
Lease							
CA	NMNM	137573					
Unit							

Receipt Requested 70172620000103432976	BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT											
Hand Delivered Received by NOTICE OF INCIDENTS OF NONCOMPLIANCE								NCE	CA NMNM137573			
	11	OTTOE OF	Incibi	21110				· · · ·	PA			
Bureau of Land Management Office					Operator							
CARLSBAD FIELD OFFICE					BTA OIL PRODUCERS							
Address 620 E GREENE STREET CARLSBAD NM 88220				A	Address 104 SOUTH PECOS STREET MIDLAND TX 79701							
Telephone				A	Attention							
575.234.5972												
Inspector	SALCIDO				Attn Addr							
Site Name	W	ell/Facility/FMP	1/4 1/4 Section	Township	Range		Meridian	County			State	
HARROUN RANCH		2H&3H		235	3 29	E	NMP		EDDY		NM	
Site Name	W	ell/Facility/FMP	1/4 1/4 Section	Township	Range		Meridian	County	County		State	
(FACILITY)												
5	TION W	WAS FOUND BY BUREAU OF LAND MANA						IE AND AT				
Date		Time (2	Time (24 - hour clock)			Violation			Gravity of Violation			
02/27/2020	14:00				43CFR3175				MINOR			
Corrective Action To Be Completed By		Date	е Соптестеd		Assessment for Noncompliance				Assessment Reference			
00/05/0000								43 CFR 3163.1(a)(1)				
03/25/2020						_			43 CFR	3103.1(a)(1)	
When violation is corrected, sign this r Company Representative Title Company Comments	Fiel Pag	return to above addi	Mgr.	Signatu	Be			e)	Date	311	112000	
	7											
Incidents of Noncompliance correcarlier. Each violation must be coaddress shown above. Please not not comply as noted above under Civil Penalties (43 CFR 3163.2). Section 109(d)(1) of the Federal Civil Federal C	rrected that yo "Correct All self- Oil and C es that a r other v	within the prescrib u already may hav tive Action To Be- certified correction on Royalty Managany person who "ku written information	ped time from re the been assessed Completed By" ons must be post gement Act of I mowingly or will a required by thi	eceipt of the for nonce you may marked no 982, as im Ifully" pre	of this Notice on his Notice and re- ompliance (see incur an additional plater than the aplemented by pages, maintain	reported amoun onal ass next bu the app	d to the Bureau t under "Assessessment under usiness day afte blicable provision ubmits, false, in	of Land M sment for N (43 CFR 3 or the presc ons of the c naccurate, o	lanagement loncomplia (163.1) and ribed time (operating re or misleading)	office at the nee"). If y may also if for correctingulations and reports,	ne ou do neur on.	
and allow a summer of the same			REVIEW A	AND AF	PPEAL RIC	SHTS	}					
A person contesting a violation sh receipt of the Incidents of Noncon Interior Board of Lands Appeals, Management office for further inf	npliance 801 Nor	with the appropri th Quincy Street, S	r review of the I	Incidents of	of Noncomplian CFR 3165.3).	nce. The St	nis request mus ate Director re	view decisi	on may be	appealed to	the	
Signature of Bureau of Land Manager	nent Autl	norized Officer						Date	1	Time	2.1	
6/-60	/							3/4	120	144	10	
1			FOR	OFFICE	USE ONLY							
Number	Date		Assessm	ent		Penalt	у		Terminati	on		
Z8									1			
Type of Inspection												

BLM Remarks, continued

of last primary device inspection (orifice plate) 101(c)(12) not displayed, Software version is displayed 101(b)(4) not displayed, Hourly or daily QTR displayed or posted on site no more than 31 days old 101(b)(5) not displayed, Hourly or daily QTR shows the previous period average DP 101(b)(5)(i) not displayed, Hourly or daily QTR shows the previous period average SP 101(b)(5)(ii) not displayed, Hourly or daily QTR shows the previous period average flowing temp 101(b)(5)(iii) not displayed
Corrective Action; Bring EGM into compliance with 43CFR3175.